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February 7, 2022
RE: IFB# 2022.02.07 Ringgold Rail Restoration

The following shall serve as Addendum #1, Ringgold Rail Restoration. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum
when submitting your proposal.

Dear Vendor:
Changes to Direct Inquiries, page AFB-1

Direct Inquiries to:
Bidding Procedures and Technical Questions — Joseph Snead at (434) 549-8522

Contract Documents: Electronic copies available per request via email to vliggon@dewberry.com.

Questions concerning this advertisement shall be directed to Ms. Veronica Liggon at Dewberry
Engineers Inc. by phone (434-549-8515) or email (vliggon@dewberry.com)

Sincerely,

Connie Gibson
Procurement Manager
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